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Amendment 0001
NNS15ZDA0003R
8/1/2015
Question #1: Is this opportunity for certain days or is it flexible?
Answer #1: The intent is Monday-Friday, 11am — 1pm, but offeror may propose other hours
and times.
Question #2; ls there an example of a proposal?
Answer #2: No, but the solicitation clearly states what is required in the proposal, make sure
to provide all information requested.
Question #3: Will services be for breakfast and lunch?
Answer #3: The minimum requirement is to cover the identified lunch period of 11am — 1pm,
but offeror can propose other hours.
Question #4: What menu items will be requested?
Answer #4: It is up to the vendor what items to propose on the menu.
Question #5: What are the day and hours of operations?
Answer #5: The intent is lunch service Monday-Friday, 11am — 1pm, but offeror may propose

other hours and times.



This Notice, as well as any amendments, will only be available via this Internet web site. All
offerors are responsible for checking this web site daily for changes to the solicitation,
http://prod.nais.nasa.gov/cgi-bin/eps/bizops.cgi? gr=D&pin=64

SITE VISIT will be held WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2015 @ 9:00 AM, in the
GAINESVILLE Conference Room in the ROY S. ESTESS BUILDING. If you would
like to attend please send notice to sarah.m.maine@nasa.gov , no later than Tuesday,
August 11, 2015 and include the following so site access can be requested before arrival:

1. Name of Company
2. Name of Attendees
3. Attendee’s Citizenship

Attendees will need to stop at the visitor’s building next to the entrance gate to pick a
visitor’s badge for entrance to SSC.

All offeror guestions shall be submitted in writing to Sarah.M.Maine@nasa.gov, not later than

4:00 PM local time on Monday, August 17, 2015 Phone calls will not be accepted. Questions
submitted after the aforementioned date and time will not receive a response.

SSC Safety and Health Handbook is available online for reference,
https://ssctdpub.ssc.nasa.gov/servlet/sm.web.Fetch/SSP-8715-
0001 Safety Health Handbook Rev_D.pdf?rhid=1000&did=91868&type=relecased

All responsible sources may submit a proposal which shall be considered by the Agency.

The Concession Proposal is due and shall be received not later than 4:00 PM local time
Monday, August 31, 2015. The proposal can be delivered by email to
Sarah.m.maine@nasa.gov or mailed to:

NASA / John C. Stennis Space Center
Office of Procurement / DA20

Attn: Sarah Maine

Roy S. Estess Bldg. 1100, Room 257F
Stennis Space Center, MS 39529
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ATTACHMENT 1

Revised 8/7/2015

T AT D
Issue Solicitation (RFP) Wednesday, August 5, 2015
Site Visit - 9:00 AM, Gainesville Room Wednesday, August 12, 2015
Prospective Concessionaire Questions Due Monday, August 17, 2015
NASA Response To Questions (Posted) Weduesday, August 21, 2015
Proposals Due Monday, August 31, 2615
NASA Evaluations Completed Thursday, September 10, 2015
Tentative Concessionaire Awarded Wednesday, September 16, 2015

Effective Date of Services Thursday, October 1, 2015



